Orders of Discipline and Disability

Disbarment

Myles B. Hoffert, P15031, Farmington Hills, by the Attorney Discipline Board, Tri-County Hearing Panel #53, effective August 4, 2020.

Based on the evidence presented by the parties at the hearings held in this matter, the hearing panel found that the respondent committed professional misconduct in his representation of a client in property tax proceedings before the Michigan Tax

Tribunal, and specifically, the respondent's handling of funds received from taxing authorities as a result of the representation. The grievance administrator asserted and the panel found that the respondent received funds from the taxing authorities belonging to a client, deposited the funds into his IOLTA account, and depleted some of the funds to the point that a check written to the client was dishonored by the banking institution due to insufficient funds. The panel also found that the respondent intentionally concealed the fact that he was in receipt of funds owed to the client and that he misused IOLTA account funds.

The panel found that the respondent failed to promptly notify a client or third person when funds or property in which a client or third person has an interest were received, in violation of MRPC 1.15(b)(1); failed to promptly pay or deliver funds that a client or third person was entitled to receive, in violation of MRPC 1.15(b)(3); and failed to safeguard property of clients or third persons in connection with a representation in an IOLTA or non-IOLTA account, in violation of MRPC 1.15(d). The respondent was also found to have violated MCR 9.104(1)-(3).

The panel ordered that the respondent be disbarred from the practice of law. Total costs were assessed in the amount of \$2,121.90.

Disbarment (By Consent)

Paul J. Nicoletti, P44419, Birmingham, by the Attorney Discipline Board, Tri-County Hearing Panel #25, effective May 7, 2019.1

The respondent and the grievance administrator filed a Stipulation for Consent Order of Disbarment, which was approved by the Attorney Grievance Commission and accepted by the hearing panel. The stipulation contained the respondent's admission that he was convicted by jury verdict on May 7, 2019, of one count of bank fraud conspiracy, a felony, in violation of 18 USC 1349 and 18 USC 1344; and three counts of bank fraud aiding and abetting, felonies, in violation of 18 USC 1344 and 18 USC 2, in a matter titled United States of America v Paul Nicoletti, U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, Case No. 2:15-cr-20382. In accordance with MCR 9.120(B)(1), the respondent's license to practice law in Michigan was automatically suspended effective May 7, 2019, the date of the respondent's felony convictions.

Based on the respondent's convictions and his admissions in the stipulation, the hearing panel found that the respondent engaged in conduct that violated a criminal law of a state or of the United States. an ordinance, or tribal law pursuant to MCR 2.615, contrary to MCR 9.104(5).



ATTORNEY DISCIPLINE DEFENSE & LAW FIRM ETHICS COUNSELING

20 years of experience as Senior Associate Counsel for the Michigan Attorney Grievance Commission

Fran Rosinski knows the system. She uses a proactive and practical approach in:

- Disciplinary Matters Answering Requests for Investigation Hearings & Appeals
- Character & Fitness Matters Reinstatements

FRAN ROSINSKI

CLARK HILL

clarkhill.com

Phone: 313.309.9471 Email: frosinski@clarkhill.com

This material may be deemed "Attorney Advertising.



of law in Michigan. Costs were assessed in

 A jury returned its verdict of guilty on May 7, 2019, which resulted in the respondent's automatic suspension from the practice of law pursuant to MCR 9.120(B)[1]. The parties and panel agreed that the final order of discipline would be effective on that date.

Reprimand With Conditions (By Consent)

the amount of \$1,164.59.

Ronald J. Benore, P59712, Monroe, by the Attorney Discipline Board, Tri-County Hearing Panel #8, effective August 14, 2020.

The grievance administrator filed a Notice of Filing of a Judgment of Conviction in accordance with MCR 9.120(B)(3), stating that the respondent was convicted of operating while intoxicated, a misdemeanor, in violation of MCL 257.62561-A, and of weapons/firearms possession while under the influence, a misdemeanor, in violation of MCL 750.237, in a matter titled State of Michigan v Ronald James Benore Jr., 1st District Court, Case No. 195793-SD. Contemporaneously with the filing of the Notice of Filing of a Judgment of Conviction, the parties submitted a Stipulation for Consent Order of Reprimand pursuant to MCR 9.115(F)(5), which contained the respondent's admission that he was convicted as set forth in the judgment of conviction.

After reviewing the parties' stipulation, the panel communicated its concerns in writing to the parties pursuant to MCR 9.115(F)(5)(c)(ii) and requested that the parties provide additional information. The parties submitted additional information to the hearing panel. On June 8, 2020, the panel notified the parties that it was considering rejecting the Stipulation for Consent Order of Reprimand, and the parties subsequently filed an Amended Stipulation for Consent Order of Reprimand With Conditions that the panel concluded was reasonable and consistent with the goals of these discipline proceedings.

Based on the respondent's conviction, admissions, and the parties' stipulation, the panel found that the respondent committed

ATTORNEY DISCIPLINE DEFENSE

KENNETH M. MOGILL

- Adjunct professor, Wayne State University Law School, 2002—present
- Past chairperson, SBM Committee on Professional Ethics
- Past member, ABA Center for Professional Responsibility Committee on Continuing Legal Education
- Over 25 years experience representing attorneys in—discipline investigations/proceedings and ethics consultations; Bar applicants in character and fitness investigations/proceedings

ERICA N. LEMANSKI

- Member, SBM Committee on Professional Ethics
- Experienced in representing attorneys in—discipline investigations/proceedings and ethics consultations; Bar applicants in character and fitness investigations/proceedings

MOGILL, POSNER & COHEN • 27 E. Flint Street, 2nd Floor • Lake Orion, MI 48362 • (248) 814-9470

MEDIATION and ARBITRATION SERVICES

MONA K. MAJZOUB DISPUTE RESOLUTIONS PLLC

Recently retired United States Magistrate Judge Mona K. Majzoub has returned to the practice of law and is available and eager to assist you and your clients with mediation, settlement, and case facilitation services of your federal and state civil cases. During these uncertain times, she is amenable to offering evaluative and facilitative mediation assistance using an audio-visual platform. Please visit her website and contact her to discuss and avail yourself of her legal services.

19853 W. Outer Drive Suite 100 Dearborn, MI 48124



313.565.1938 www.mkmpllc.com

ATTORNEY DISCIPLINE DEFENSE

Experienced attorney (44 yrs) who handles criminal and civil cases, trial and appeal, is available for representation in defending attorneys in discipline proceedings. I can represent you in answering requests for investigations, grievances, and at hearings. I am also available for appeals, reinstatement petitions, and general consultation. References are available upon request. For further information, contact:

LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS M. LOEB

24725 W. 12 Mile Rd., Ste. 110 • Southfield, MI 48034 (248) 851-2020 • Fax (248) 851-2525 E-mail: tmloeb@mich.com

Orders of Discipline and Disability

professional misconduct when he engaged in conduct that violated a criminal law of a state or of the United States, an ordinance, or tribal law pursuant to MCR 2.615, contrary to MCR 9.104(5).

40 Years of Successful Representation of Attorneys Before the **Attorney Grievance Commission Attorney Discipline Board**

DETTMER & DEZSI, PLLC Dennis A. Dettmer

Ford Building 615 Griswold St., Suite 711 Detroit, MI 48226

Free Initial Consultation (313) 281-8090

TAX **CONTROVERSIES**

Joseph Falcone

Former IRS **District Counsel Attorney** Over 40 Years Experience

Available for consulting or referral with respect to:

FEDERAL AND STATE CIVIL AND CRIMINAL TAX MATTERS AND LITIGATION

Including forfeitures and IRS tax collection matters

Joseph Falcone, PC 3000 Town Center, Suite 2370 Southfield, MI 48075

248.357.6610 www.josephfalcone.com

In accordance with the stipulation of the parties, the hearing panel ordered that the respondent be reprimanded and subiect to conditions relevant to the established misconduct. Costs were assessed in the amount of \$750.

Suspensions

Mark S. Papazian, P24110, Troy, by the Attorney Discipline Board, Tri-County Hearing Panel #79, for 90 days, effective July 24, 2020.

After proceedings in accordance with MCR 9.115 and based on the evidence presented by the parties at the hearings held in this matter, the hearing panel found that the respondent committed professional misconduct by preparing multiple estate plan instruments on behalf of the decedent through which the respondent and the respondent's children were to receive substantial gifts from the trust estate when neither the respondent nor his children were related to the donor.

The panel found that the respondent violated MRPC 1.8(c), which states that a lawyer shall not prepare an instrument giving the lawyer or a person related to the lawyer as a parent, child, sibling, or spouse any substantial gift from a client including a testamentary gift, except where the client is related to the donee. The panel also found that the respondent violated MCR 9.104(2) and (3).

The panel ordered that the respondent's license to practice law in Michigan be suspended for 90 days. Total costs were assessed in the amount of \$2,763.76.

Jeffrey R. Sharp, P53838, Troy, by the Attorney Discipline Board, Tri-County Hearing Panel #57, for 180 days, effective March 18, 2020.

The respondent appeared at the hearing but was in default for failing to file an answer to the formal complaint. Based on the respondent's default, the hearing panel found that he committed professional misconduct when he practiced law during a time while he was suspended from the practice of law for failing to pay his bar dues, failed to respond to phone calls from a client, made false statements in response to a request for investigation, and failed to respond to a request for additional information from the grievance administrator.

The panel found that the respondent accepted and collected a new retainer or attorney fee after the date of a suspension under Rule 4 of the State Bar of Michigan, in violation of MCR 9.119(D); practiced law while suspended, in violation of MCR 9.119(E); knowingly made a false statement of material fact to a disciplinary authority, in violation of MRPC 8.1(a)(1); and knowingly failed to respond to a lawful demand for information from a disciplinary authority, in violation of MRPC 8.1(a)(2). The respondent was also found to have violated MCR 9.104(3) and MRPC 8.4(b).

The panel ordered that the respondent's license to practice law be suspended for 30 days and that he be subject to a condition relevant to the established misconduct. The grievance administrator filed a timely petition for review, seeking an increase in the discipline imposed by the hearing panel. The Attorney Discipline Board conducted a virtual review proceeding via Zoom videoconferencing, in accordance with General Order ADB 2020-1 and MCR 9.118, on May 12, 2020, which included a review of the whole record before the panel, consideration of the administrator's brief, and the argument presented by counsel for the administrator. The respondent did not appear for the review proceedings before the Board. On June 30, 2020, an order increasing discipline from a 30-day suspension to a 180-day suspension and vacating the condition imposed by the panel was issued by the Board. Total costs were assessed in the amount of \$2,048.13.

Suspension With Conditions (By Consent)

Mark Hermiz, P76378, Troy, by the Attorney Discipline Board, Tri-County Hearing Panel #64, for 18 months, effective April 8, 2018.1

The respondent and the grievance administrator filed a stipulation for a consent order of discipline, in accordance with MCR 9.115(F)(5), which was approved by the Attorney Grievance Commission and accepted by the hearing panel. The stipulation contained the respondent's admissions to the allegations that he committed acts of professional misconduct in relation to his representation of a client and the client's company after being retained to negotiate or file civil actions to collect unpaid medical bills owed to the client and the client's company.

Based on the respondent's admissions and the stipulation of the parties, the panel found that the respondent failed to obtain specific settlement authority from his client in each matter, in violation of MRPC 1.2(a); failed to keep a client reasonably informed about the status of a matter, in violation of MRPC 1.4(a); failed to explain each settlement to his client through its authorized representative, in violation of MRPC 1.4(b); failed to enter into a written contingent fee agreement, in violation of MRPC 1.5(c); failed to issue a disbursement sheet for each settlement, in violation of MRPC 1.5(c); failed to notify his client promptly when settlement checks were received, in violation of MRPC 1.15(b)(1); and, failed to hold client funds separate from his own funds, in violation of MRPC 1.15(d). The respondent was also found to have violated MRPC 8.4(a) and MCR 9.104(2), (3), and (4).

In accordance with the stipulation of the parties, the panel ordered that the respondent's license to practice law in Michigan be suspended for 18 months, effective retroactively to April 8, 2018, the date on which the respondent could have sought reinstatement from the suspension entered in *Grievance Administrator v Mark Hermiz*, 17-85-GA, as agreed to by the parties, and that he be subject to conditions relevant to the established misconduct. Costs were assessed in the amount of \$766.

 The respondent has been continuously suspended from the practice of law in Michigan since October 11, 2017. See Notice of Suspension With Conditions (By Consent), Grievance Administrator v Mark Hermiz, 17-85-GA, issued October 5, 2017.

TODD A. McCONAGHY





SULLIVAN, WARD, PATTON, GLEESON & FELTY, P.C. ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

DEFENSE/ADVOCACY OF ALL GRIEVANCE & STATE BAR RELATED MATTERS

- · Shareholder Sullivan, Ward, Patton, Gleeson & Felty, P.C.
- Former Senior Associate Counsel Attorney Grievance Commission
- Former District Chairperson Character & Fitness Committee
- Fellow Michigan State Bar Foundation
- Twenty-four years of experience in both public & private sectors

FREE CONSULTATION • tmcconaghy@sullivanwardlaw.com • 248.746.0700
400 GALLERIA OFFICENTRE | SUITE 500 | SOUTHFIELD, MI 48034
WWW.SULLIVANWARDLAW.COM



FORTARIS CAPITAL ADVISORS

Risk Management, Corporate Investigations, Security & Financial Advisory Services



ortaris Capital Advisors team, led by former Special Agent, Kevin M. Cronin, are experts in their field providing litigation support, criminal and corporate investigations, expert testimony, and security solutions. Fortaris' professionals deliver sophisticated and objective expertise to clients and their counsel to assist in the resolution of litigation, arbitration, mediation, contract disputes and claims arising in criminal proceedings, bankruptcies, insolvencies, M&A transactions, and other circumstances. Fortaris Capital Advisors is a fully licensed and insured advisory and private investigation firm. Visit www.fortariscapital.com or call 1-248-410-3839.

Dickie McCamey expands presence in Detroit office

The firm recently added Gregory I. Thomas and Michelle A. Thomas as Principals, and Kevin G. Thomas as an Associate



ATTORNEYS AT LAW





Gregory I. Thomas Miche

Michelle A. Thomas

Kevin G. Thomas

"We are excited to have Greg, Michelle, and Kevin join the Michigan office of Dickie McCamey. With the diversification of practice areas the Thomas' bring, Dickie McCamey Detroit is now better positioned than ever to solve our client's problems," said Timothy S. Groustra, shareholder and Managing Attorney of the Grosse Pointe Farms office.



89 KERCHEVAL AVE., SUITE 200 GROSSE POINTE FARMS, MI 48236-3603

Main: 313-308-2030 • Fax: 888-811-7144 • www.dmclaw.com

20 LOCATIONS • 11 STATES • 1 FIRM